Memo

To: White Lake Township Board

From: Dave Hieber, Assessor
Date: July 18, 2023

Re: Gale Island Parcels

At the request of Treasurer Roman, | have prepared this memo regarding the 8
parcels on Gale Island White Lake Township acquired due to the nonpayment of
property taxes. The configuration of the parcels creates challenges to market the
parcels for sale. After reviewing with Township staff and DLZ, it is proposed to adjust
the boundaries of the 8 parcels creating 5 new parcels. The proposed parcels are
more suitable for building and conforming to existing Township ordinances. For your
convenience attached you will find maps of the parcels’ current configuration and the
proposed configuration. If this is acceptable to the Board, please make a formal
motion directing me to move forward with the parcel changes.

Also, | believe Treasurer Roman would like to discuss with the Board how to move
forward with selling the 5 new parcels.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.
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